NPL.0115.0004.1462

Re: Hoping you can assist please? [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

From: “penelope_brown|JJlilstaffnswpolice", "penelope_brown staff/nswpolice"
To: "kelly_mullins Il staff/nswpolice %nswpolice", "kelly_mullins | ilfstaff/nswpolice%nswpolice"
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 11:19:16 +1100

That was quick!
Yes please,thank you

Penelope (Penny) Brown
Detective Sergeant | Homicide Sguad — Un solwed Team | State Crime Command | HSW Police

Level & — Tower B — Police Headguarters — 1 Charles Street Parramatta MSW 2150
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Kelly Mullins---08/03/2017 11:05:56---Hi Pen, | have printed those SAP profiles for you. Do you want me to drop them
down to you now?

From: Kelly MuninsWtaff/NSWPonce

To: Penelope Brown StaffINSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 08/03/2017 11:05

Subject: Re: Hoping you can assist please? [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Pen,
| have printed those SAP profiles for you. Do you want me to drop them down to you now?

Kel

Kelly Mullins | Sergeant | Human Resources | State Crime Command | New South Wales Police

Penelope Brown---08/03/2017 08:36:51---Hello Kel, | would like the personal records of two former police officers
please.

From: Penelope StafffNSWPolice
To: Kelly Mullins StaffINSWPolice@NSWPolice
Cc: Rowena Clancy, Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 08/03/2017 08:36
Subject: Hoping you can assist please? [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello Kel,
I would like the personal records of two former police officers please.

Stephen Page (RN ) and Duncan McNab (RN [IIIED.



NPL.0115.0004.1463

| hope | have the correct registered numbers? | got them from the POL system.

Both of these officers are attached to team Scott (aka Eldest brother Steve of deceased Scott Russell JOHNSON).
Both have publically on television and in print media have been critical of the police investigation into Scott's death.
I would like to have a look at their service history to ascertain their credibility for such criticism.

Many thanks,

Penelope (Penny) Brown
Detective Sergeant | Homicide Sguad — Un solwed Team | State Crime Command | HSW Police

Level & — Tower B — Police Headguarters — 1 Charles Street Parramatta MSW 2150




